
From: Shea, Karen M.
Sent: 9/23/2010 11:26:46 AM

Stock, William (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fw: Comr. Simon Presentation on "Regulatory Review of Utiliity Hedging 

Programs" - AGA Presentation Sept 30

Bill, Pis confirm you received the attachment. Thanks

From: Shea, Karen M 
To: [Redacted
Cc: Ballesteros, Shivani (Intern); Banks, Juliane; Rothchild, Ann Christina; Shea, Karen M.
Sent: Thu Sep 23 11:12:34 2010
Subject: Comr. Simon Presentation on "Regulatory Review of Utiliity Hedging Programs" - AGA 
Presentation Sept 30

Redacted■ Redacted

Hello
All,

Attached
please find an updated version of Comr. Simon's presentation next week at the 
AGA meeting. I plan to send this version to AGA by noon today-they 
need to receive it for their planning efforts.

Ken, I
understand that Comr. Simon plans to join the AGA group for dinner on Sept
30 and I will let Andrew Soto (AGA) know of Comr. Simon's
plans.

Many
thanks,

SB GT&S 0054301



Karen

SB GT&S 0054302


